CAULKINS OIL. COMPANY
eoxXoes 780
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

August 29, 1961

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Our State "AM D-268 well, Unit P of Section 16-26N-6W,
Rio Arriba County, was re-completed in the Dakota zone
in January, 1961. A deliverability test was made 1-23-61
to 1-31-61 which resulted in a test volume of 408 MCF.

The well was operated almost continuously during February
and March and during that time the production increased
from approximately 450 MCF to 850 MCF per day.

A second deliverability test was made 4-23-61 to 4-30-61
which resulted in a test volume of 715 +CF. This test was
filed May 15, 1961, Since this test is obviously more in-
dicative of the well's true deliverability, we request that
you please consider this test as the final test after work-
over and issue appropriate allowable supplements. ¥We would
also like to have this test considered the arnual test for
the year 1961.

VA T+
Yours very truly,

CAULEINS CIL CQHraNY

ce Mr. A. F. Holland




